

# 4.1 Azerbaijan Government Contact List

## Azerbaijan Government Contact List

Ministry	Department	Street / Physical Address	Email & Website	Phone Number (Office & Mobile)	Fax Number
The Ministry Of Internal Affairs	n/a	Azerbaijan ave. 7 AZ1005, Baku city, Azerbaijan	<a href="mailto:info@mia.gov.az">info@mia.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.azerbaijans.com/content_514_en.html">http://www.azerbaijans.com/ content_514_en.html</a>	Hotline -102 Off: (+99412) 590-92-22	n/a
The Ministry Of Ecology And Natural Resources	n/a	AZ1073, Bahram Agayev str., 100A	<a href="mailto:mineco@eco.baku.az">mineco@eco.baku.az</a> <a href="http://www.azerbaijans.com/content_516_en.html">http://www.azerbaijans.com/ /content_516_en.html</a>	Off: (99412) 4925907	(99412) 4925907
Ministry of Labor and Social Defense	n/a	Baku, AZ 1009, Salatr Asgerova str., 85	<a href="mailto:info@mlspp.gov.az">info@mlspp.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.mlspp.gov.az/">http://www.mlspp.gov.az/</a>	Off: (+994 12) 596 50 33	(+994 12) 596 5034
Ministry of Youth and Sports	n/a	AZ-1072, Baku city, Olympic str 4	<a href="mailto:mys@mys.gov.az">mys@mys.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.mys.gov.az">www.mys.gov.az</a>	Off: (+994 12) 465 64 42	(+994 12) 465 64 38
The Ministry Of Economic Development	n/a	Baku city, U.Hajbeyov, 40 (Government House )	<a href="mailto:office@economy.gov.az">office@economy.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.economy.gov.az">www.economy.gov.az</a>	Off: (+99412) 4938867	n/a
Ministry Of Justice	n/a	AZ 1073, nshaatchlar ave., 1	<a href="mailto:contact@justice.gov.az">contact@justice.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.justice.gov.az">www.justice.gov.az</a>	Off: (99412) 4300116	(99412) 4300981
Ministry of Agriculture	n/a	AZ1000, U.Hajibeyov, 40. Government house	<a href="mailto:agry@azerin.com">agry@azerin.com</a> <a href="http://www.azerbaijans.com/content_521_en.html">http://www.azerbaijans.com/ content_521_en.html</a>	Off: 493-08- 84; 493-37-45	493-08-84
he Ministry Of Finance	n/a	Azerbaijan, AZ 1022, Baku, S.Vurgun str 83	<a href="mailto:info@maliyye.gov.az">info@maliyye.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.maliyye.gov.az/">http://www.maliyye.gov.az/</a>	Off: (994 12) 404 46 99	(994 12) 493 05 62
The Ministry Of Culture And Tourism	n/a	AZ 1000, Baku, Government House, U. Hajbeyov str 40.	<a href="mailto:info@mct.gov.az">info@mct.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.mct.gov.az">www.mct.gov.az</a>	Off: (+994 12) 493-43-98, 493-30-02.	(+994 12) 493-56- 05, 493- 65-38.
The Ministry Of National Security	n/a	Baku, AZ1006, Parliament Ave, 2	<a href="mailto:cpr@mns.gov.az">cpr@mns.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.mns.gov.az">www.mns.gov.az</a>	Off: (+994 12) 493-76- 22	(+994 12) 493-76-22
Ministry of Defense	n/a	Baku, AZ1073, Az 1073, Parliament str. 3	<a href="mailto:dmicpfp@asumo.baku.az">dmicpfp@asumo.baku.az</a> <a href="http://www.asumo.baku.az/">http://www.asumo.baku.az/</a>	Off: (+994 12) 493-76- 22	(99412) 4394189
The Ministry Of Defence Industry	n/a	AZ1141, Azerbaijan Republic, Baku Matbuat ave 40	<a href="mailto:info@mdi.gov.az">info@mdi.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.mdi.gov.az">www.mdi.gov.az</a>	Off: +(994 12) 439 24 53	+(994 12) 510 63 47
The Ministry Of Transport	n/a	Azerbaijan, AZ 1122 Baku, Tbilisi ave. 1054	<a href="mailto:office@mintrans.az">office@mintrans.az</a> <a href="http://www.mintrans.az">www.mintrans.az</a>	Off: (+994 12) 4309941	(+994 12) 4309942
The Ministry of Communication and Information Technology	n/a	ku., AZ 1000 Azerbaijan pr. 33	<a href="mailto:mincom@mincom.gov.az">mincom@mincom.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.mincom.gov.az">www.mincom.gov.az</a>	Off: (+99412) 493004	(+99412) 498 79 12
Ministry of Health	n/a	AZ 1014, Baku city,Kichik Deniz str, 4	<a href="mailto:health@health.gov.az">health@health.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.health.gov.az">www.health.gov.az</a>	Hot line: 495- 40-15 , + 99412 498-50- 54	+ 99412 498-85-59
Ministry of Industry and Energy	n/a	Azerbaijan, Baku, AZ1012, Zardabi str., 88,	<a href="mailto:pressa@mie.gov.az">pressa@mie.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.mie.gov.az">www.mie.gov.az</a>	Off: (994 12) 4987586 5981675, 5980384,	(994 12) 5981678
The Ministry Of Education	n/a	Baku, Khatai ave, 49.	<a href="mailto:office@edu.gov.az">office@edu.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.edu.gov.az">www.edu.gov.az</a>	Hot line: 465 65 71 , (+994 12) 963515	(+994 12) 963483, 963490
Ministry Of Taxes	n/a	Azerbaijan Republic, AZ1073, Baku city, Landau str, 16	n/a	Hot line:-195 Off: (99412) 4038970	n/a
Ministry Of Foreign Affairs	n/a	AZ 1009, Shikhali Qurbanov str, 4	<a href="mailto:secretariat@mfa.gov.az">secretariat@mfa.gov. az</a> <a href="http://www.mfa.gov.az">www.mfa.gov.az</a>	Off: (99412) 4929692	(99412) 4988480

<b>STATE COMMITTEE OF THE REPUBLIC OF AZERBAIJAN ON DEALS OF REFUGEES AND INTERNALLY DISPLACED PERSONS</b>	Deputy Chairman of the Committee - Fuad Huseynov	Baku, Tbilisi Ave., 57	f. huseynov@refugees-committee.gov.az , fuad_wfp@mail.ru  <a href="http://www.refugees-idps-committee.gov.az/en/index.html">http://www.refugees-idps-committee.gov.az/en/index.html</a>	Off: (99412) 431 29 07 , 431 27 61  Mob: +994502 144300	(99412) 430 09 25
<b>MILLI MAJLIS</b>	n/a	AZ 1152, Baku, Parliament ave 1	<a href="mailto:azmm@meclis.gov.az">azmm@meclis.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.meclis.gov.az">www.meclis.gov.az</a>	Off: (99412) 498-97-48	(99412) 498-97-22
<b>The State Customs Committee of the Republic of Azerbaijan</b>	n/a	Dövlət Gömrük Komitəsi Ünvan: AZ1073, Azərbaycan, Bakı, Neftçilər pr-ti, 2	<a href="mailto:international@customs.gov.az">international@customs.gov.az</a> <a href="http://www.customs.gov.az/">http://www.customs.gov.az/</a>	Off: (99412) 438-80-80	(99412) 498-18-36
Road Department ( Yol öbsi )	Chief - sgnndrov Cümüd Xlf olu	n/a	<a href="mailto:ady-ys@gmail.com">ady-ys@gmail.com</a>	Off: (99412) 499-45-26	99412) 499-64-37
<b>SOCAR "The State Oil Company of Azerbaijan Republic</b>	n/a	73, neftçilər avenue , Baku , AZ 1000	<a href="mailto:info@socar.az">info@socar.az</a>  <a href="http://www.socar.az">www.socar.az</a>	Off: +994 125 210282	+994 125 210383